
From: Cato, Maria <Maria.Cato@PacificLife.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 3:44 PM 
Cc: Brian Bulakites <brian.bulakites@pacificlife.com> 
Subject: PL Promise Underwriting updates 

 
PL Promise Green Card Underwriting Guidelines 
For PL Promise we can now accept 2 year green cards (marry a US citizen, investment, or 

exceptional skill. The insured will need to be approved for the 10 year after it expires) 
 
 
PL Promise Cannabis Underwriting Guidelines 
 

 
 
Maria (Cato) Klooster, FLMI, ACS, ARA, AIRC 

Strategic Accounts- Life Sales 

Pacific Life, Consumer Markets Division 
Cell- (859) 938-9117 
maria.cato@pacificlife.com  
Securities Distributed by Pacific Select Distributors, LLC, Member, FINRA & SIPC 
 
 
==============================================================================  
The information in this e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and 
may contain privileged or confidential information. Delivery to other than the intended recipient shall 
not be deemed to waive any privilege. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this 
message or attachment is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this e-mail in error, 
please contact the sender immediately and delete the e-mail and all of its attachments.  
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